
ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS  

ADDENDUM 1 (11/8/2023) 

Name of Project: Hahnville Branch Library Architectural Services 

This addendum shall be made part of the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for Hahnville Branch 

Library Architectural Services. The clarifications and revisions made herein shall hold 

precedence over the previously advertised material posted on the St. Charles Parish Library 

website. 

• What information is required of the proposer’s sub-consultants (engineers, landscape

architects, etc). – just a list of consultants to be retained, or should their experience and

resumes be included also?

o See page 6 of the RFQ, under Proposal Contents, item A4.

• Does the firm’s insurance information need to be attached to the proposal?  Consultants

insurance?

o Yes, please see page 7 of the RFQ, item 11

• Is there a page limit for proposals?

o No limit

• I noticed there isn’t really a section dedicated to past projects. I realize there’s a section

called A. Experience and Qualifications, which does ask for education, training, experience

of key personnel (which we would typically include on their resume). Can we include a list

of relevant projects and photo highlight pages within this section?

o Yes, that would be a good place to include that information.

• I noticed there isn’t any information regarding teaming with subconsultants. Should we

include this information under #A-4, and should we provide an organizational chart of our

team?

o Yes, that would be a good place for this and an organizational chart of your team

would be helpful.

• Regarding #8 in section A, can we attach Architect licenses in this section?

o Yes

• Regarding #9, do we need to acknowledge this statement as a response?

o You can

• May we add project descriptions and other data to respond to the Evaluation Criteria that is

not stipulated in the Proposal Requirements? If so, is the location of the information at our

discretion?

o Yes, that will be fine and the location of the information can be at your discretion.

• Would you like us to include profiles and resumes for our consultants?

o Yes, that would be helpful.

• The Non-Collusive and Non-Solicitation Affidavit does not have a signature line for the

affiant on the form. Please reissue a new form with a signature line.

o RFQ Revised on 10/20/2023



• I see that y’all added a signature line for the Notary, but the form is still missing a signature 

for the Affiant. See your “Employment Status Verification Affidavit” that was included in 

the original RFQ.  

o I consulted with our parish attorney’s office and you can sign on the “By” Line (item 

7 on the 2nd page of the Non-Collusive and Non-Solicitation Affidavit) and print the 

name under it or not.  

• Pursuant preliminary review of the RFQ Document, we respectfully request that “price or 

price-related information” be removed from the RFQ process in accordance with Louisiana 

Revised Statute RS 38-2318.1  

o RFQ Revised on 10/20/2023 

• Can you please further explain the following statement from the RFQ? “Library may request 

online demonstration of specific vendors solutions prior to the qualifications review 

completion date.”  

o If needed, the library may request additional information from a vendor in the form of 

an online demonstration or presentation.  

• What is meant by “resolution proceedings” in #7 under the Experience and Qualifications 

section?   

o legal dispute resolutions. 

• Are there any limitations regarding the size, layout or use of graphics in the response to the 

RFQ?  

o No limitations on this. 

• Can we get a copy of the draft contract for A/E above $250,000 for review?  

o A revised sample Professional Services Contract has been issued (revised 11/8/2023).  

• Does the project budget include other professional services like Interior Design, Acoustical 

Consulting, IV/Security Consulting?  

o Yes, all aspects of building and design are included in the budget. 

• Is a copy of the Hahnville Branch Community Input Survey available for review.  

o Yes, see below. 

• On the Non-Collusive and Non-Solicitation Affidavit, it says “Contract for the East and West 

Bank Levee Seating Phase I and II.” Are you okay with me replacing this verbiage to say, 

“Contract for the Hahnville Branch Library”?  

o Yes, you may change to read contract for the Hahnville Branch Library Project. The 

document has been updated on the website. RFQ Revised on 11/8/2023 

• Please find the following requests for clarification regarding the Hanville Branch Library 

Architectural Services RFQ. The items below are in reference to sections in Exhibit B 

Standard Professional Services Contract. 

o 2.0 Paragraph 3: We are a design firm offering only Architectural and Interior Design 

services, we do not possess a “contracting license.” We do possess a license to 

provide professional design services. Please confirm that this was meant to read 

“professional licenses.”  

▪ This has been corrected. Please refer to the revised Professional Services 

Contract, updated on 11/8/2023 

o  7.0 This section addresses the Owner’s right to reject Consultant’s work, but it 

appears to be describing the rejection of work performed by the Contractor.  Please 

confirm.  

▪ Yes, see revised Professional Services Contract, section 6.0 



o 9.2  The term “Contractor” is used in lieu of Consultant.  Please confirm that this was 

meant to read “Consultant.”  

▪ Yes, see revised Professional Services Contract, section 8.2 

o 13.4 The term “subcontractors” is used in lieu of subconsultants.  Please confirm that 

this was meant to read “subconsultants.”  

▪ Yes, see revised Professional Services Contract, section 12.4 

o 17.0 There are two Sections numbered 17.0. One is titled “COMPLIANCE WITH 

FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS” and the other is titled “BONDS.”  Please clarify.  

▪ Both sections 17.0 have been removed. See revised Professional Services 

Contract 

o 17.0  In Section 17.0 that’s titled “COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE 

LAWS” the term “CONTRACTOR” is used in lieu of Consultant.  Please confirm 

that this was meant to read “CONSULTANT.”  

▪ This section has been removed. See revised Professional Services Contract 

o 17.0   The 17.0 titled “BONDS” needs clarification as Bonds are not provided by 

Architects. Please clarify.  

▪ This section has been removed. See revised Professional Services Contract 

o 17.1  This section contains multiple references to “Contractor.”  It also references 

bonds, which are not provided by the Architect.  Please clarify.  

▪ This section has been removed. See revised Professional Services Contract 

o 17.2  This section addresses performance and payment bonds to be provided by the 

Contractor.  Architects do not provide such bonds.  Please clarify.  

▪ This section has been removed. See revised Professional Services Contract 

o 17.3 Same comments as 17.2.  

▪ This section has been removed. See revised Professional Services Contract 

o 17.4 Same comments as 17.2.  

▪ This section has been removed. See revised Professional Services Contract 

o 17.5       Same comments as 17.2.  

▪ This section has been removed. See revised Professional Services Contract 

o 17.6 Same comments as 17.2  

▪ This section has been removed. See revised Professional Services Contract 

o On the signature page, the signature line for the Consultant is titled 

“(CONTRACTOR NAME).”  This should read “(CONSULTANT NAME).” Please 

confirm.  

▪ This has been corrected. See revised Professional Services Contract 

 

 
 

 



Hahnville Branch Library 
Community Input Survey Results

January 17, 2023



Q1: Do you have a St. Charles Parish Library Card?
Answered: 107   Skipped: 0

93%

7%

Yes No Not Sure

ANSWER 
CHOICES

RESPONSES

Yes 93.46% 100

No 6.54% 7

Not Sure 0% 0

TOTAL 107



Q2: What branch(es) do you visit most often (select all that apply)?
Answered: 107   Skipped: 0

61.68%

44.86%

49.53%

10.28%

7.48%

11.21%

1.87%

24.30%

3.74%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

East Regional Library (Destrehan)

West Regional Library (Luling)

Hahnville Branch

Norco Branch

St. Rose Branch

Paradis Branch

Bookmobile

I use the library's digital resources

I do not use the library at all



Q3: How often do you visit any of the St. Charles Parish Library branches?

Answered: 107   Skipped: 0

43.93%

21.50%

18.69%

6.54%

2.80%

6.54%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

At least once a week

Once a month

A few times a year

Once a year

Never

Other (please specify)



Q4: How many times have you or a member of your household visited the 

Hahnville Branch Library in the past year?

Answered: 107   Skipped: 0

8.41%

18.69%

31.78%

11.21%

22.43%

7.48%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

At least once a week

Once a month

A few times a year

Once a year

Never

Other (please specify)



Q5: If you do not currently use the Hahnville Branch Library, please let us know 

why (select all that apply):

Answered: 62   Skipped: 45

16.13%

3.23%
6.45%

3.23%

51.61%

11.29%

38.71%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Hours are not
convenient for

me

I have no need to
borrow books or

media

I have no need to
use library

computers or
WiFi

I have no need to
attend library
programs or

events

I live/work closer
to another

branch

I did not know
there was a

library in
Hahnville

Other (please
specify)



Q5 continued: If you do not currently use the Hahnville Branch Library, please let 

us know why (select all that apply):



Q5 continued: If you do not currently use the Hahnville Branch Library, please let 

us know why (select all that apply):



Q6: How important are the following library spaces to you at the Hahnville Branch 

Library?

Answered: 107   Skipped: 0

57.01%

78.50%

42.99%

57.94%

68.22%

42.06%

20.56%

33.64%

14.95%

34.58%

25.23%

14.95%

33.64%

31.78%

20.56%

23.36%

37.38%

37.38%

24.30%

28.97%

10.28%

3.74%

14.95%

4.67%

4.67%

17.76%

22.43%

20.56%

27.10%

18.69%

3.74%

0.93%

4.67%

3.74%

3.74%

9.35%

14.95%

4.67%

28.04%

10.28%

3.74%

1.87%

3.74%

1.87%

2.80%

7.48%

4.67%

3.74%

5.61%

7.48%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Reading space with comfortable seating

Separate children's space

Separate teen space

Inside table seating for 2 - 4 people

Study rooms (2 - 4 person capacity)

Local history room

Outdoor seating

Outdoor space for library programs

Vending machines and snack area

Access to the levee walking path from the library parking lot

Very Important Somewhat Important Not that Important Not Important Unsure



Q6 continued: How important are the following library spaces to you at the Hahnville Branch Library?



Q6 continued: How important are the following library spaces to you at the Hahnville Branch Library?



Q6 continued: How important are the following library spaces to you at the Hahnville Branch Library?



Q7: Which size meeting room would you be most likely to use at a new Hahnville 

Branch Library? Rank 1 as most likely and 3 as least likely.

Answered: 99   Skipped: 8



Q8: What is ONE feature that would make you use the new Hahnville Branch Library more than you do now? Answered: 74 Skipped: 33



Q8 continued: What is ONE feature that would make you use the new Hahnville Branch Library more than you do now?



Q9: How important are weekend hours at the Hahnville Branch Library to you?

Answered: 107   Skipped: 0

40%

40%

11%

8%

Very important Somewhat important Somewhat unimportant Not important at all



Q10: How important are evening hours at the Hahnville Branch Library to you?

Answered: 107   Skipped: 0

36%

36%

15%

13%

Very important Somewhat important Somewhat unimportant Not important at all



Q11: What hours would you be most likely to visit a new Hahnville Branch Library 

(select all that apply)

Answered: 107   Skipped: 0

46.94%

51.81%

48.48%

57.69%

71.11%

69.70%

40.82%

53.01%

50.00%

61.54%

73.33%

66.67%

44.90%

50.60%

45.45%

61.54%

73.33%

75.76%

38.78%

51.81%

50.00%

71.15%

73.33%

69.70%

51.02%

51.81%

54.55%

61.54%

55.56%

54.55%

57.14%

69.88%

62.12%

44.23%

44.44%

42.42%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

9am - 10am

10am - 2pm

2pm - 5pm

5pm - 6pm

6pm - 7pm

7pm - 8pm

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday



Q12: What city do you live in?
Answered: 107   Skipped: 0



Q13: Including yourself, how many people, by age, currently live in your 

household?

Answered: 105   Skipped: 2



Q14: What is your age?
Answered: 107   Skipped: 0

1.87%

4.67%

14.95%

18.69%

14.02%

21.50%

22.43%

1.87%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Under 18

18 - 24

25 - 34

35 - 44

45 - 54

55 - 64

65 years or older

Prefer not to answer



Q15: What is your gender?
Answered: 107   Skipped: 0

77%

18%

6%

Female Male Prefer not to answer
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